
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Michael. G. Meyer, Vice Chair
Re:
Meeting Minutes – October 17, 2016

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Cary Wright called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.  

2. Minutes

Minutes from our September 19, 2016, meeting was approved as distributed.

3. Insurance Matters Newsletter and ActionLine:


Cary reported that the next issue of Insurance Matters may be prepared and distributed at the Executive Council Meeting in Key West, scheduled for December 8-10, 2016.  Additionally, it was discussed that ActionLine is actively seeking articles from each of the substantive committees in the Section.

4. Upcoming CLE/Risk Management Speaker Series
Vice Chair Michael Meyer reported that the Committee’s 4-Part Risk Management Speaker Series is lined up to begin next month, and running from November through February 2016.  He also reminded the members that due to National Holiday conflicts in both January and February, those months’ meetings will be held on the 4th Monday of those months. He also reported that he anticipated sending an e-mail soon regarding approved CLE credit for past presentations.   

5.  Executive Council Meeting:

Cary reported that we will have an in-person meeting at the Executive Council Meeting in Key West at the Westin Resort on December 9, 2016 from 8:00 A.M. – 9:00 A.M., with a live CLE presentation.    

6.  CLE Presentation (12:10-1:00):
Michael Meyer from Tampa, FL, provided an insurance case law update, including covering an interesting Florida Supreme Court Case: Johnson v. Omega Insurance Comp., No. SC14-2124 (Fla. September 29, 2016).

7. Closing:
Cary reminded everyone of our next meeting on November 21, 2016, where we will hold Part I of our Risk Management Speaker Series.  The meeting was adjourned at 1:00 P.M.
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